

Facilities Committee Report

Executive Summary

Summer 2017 was a very productive year for LA's facilities team. Several items were checked off the running to-do list. Most of those completed items are listed below:

- Repairs made to EVERY swamp cooler
- Sprinkler maintenance and trouble shooting
- Floors waxed (art room, hallways, gymnasium, MS Science and MS restrooms)
- Installation of countertops in MS DSS room for computers
- Building B roof repairs (jacked up roof, rebuilt framing and patched)
- Prepped 6th grade rooms in Building C (new lockers, white boards, bulletin boards, clean)
- Repaired broken window screens
- Revarnished wood window sills
- Cut down dead trees
- Paint Student Center (\$\$)
- Paint 2nd and 3rd grade rooms (\$\$)
- Carpet cleaning in all classrooms, hallways and student center (\$\$)

\$\$ - Monetary savings over previous summers by not contracting this work out.

Additional updates include:

- The school's fire alarm system head panel is fully installed and inspected. Inspection determined 15 smoke alarms that need replaced (currently in-work). Additional work to connect the three buildings in the event of an alarm pull is also currently in-work.
- New blinds have been purchased for many of the building's windows and will deliver/install late in August.
- A new stand-up reach-in freezer was purchased to take place of the walk-in freezer outside. This will provide an improvement to our lunch staff and will provide a reduction in power consumption as well.
- A group of PTO parents came in several times over the summer to help with landscaping items of need. One of their larger project was completed just west of Building B to remove an old water feature and some dilapidated fencing to provide a safer passage for students.
- PTO is also working with facilities and Jim Fries to install a new sound system for the gymnasium as well as wiring up new document cameras for all teachers who have requested them.
- Facilities was able to remove the large ice cream freezer and the football field snack truck as well.

Next Meeting

TBD: I am working to schedule a meeting with previous committee chairman to transition other items including an update on parking lots for parents. We will also have a committee meeting to meet with the facilities team to discuss this year's plan soon.